

Message

---

**From:** Mansoor Ahmad [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7A60875C05674F2DB1E7F3CD0E1A8A71-MANSOOR AHM]  
**Sent:** 2018-03-06 3:41:44 PM  
**To:** Susan Nicholson [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f668e601bd2b4865a5c31dca531047c8-Susan Nicho]  
**CC:** Natalie Schaus [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58bb43f7d031480696ce362cf240759c-Natalie Sch]  
**Subject:** Draft FS and Notes 2017  
**Attachments:** FS Notes\_2017\_Draft\_030618.docx; Statutory Statements - 2017 - Draft - 030618\_MA.xlsx

Hi Susan,

Attached are the draft FS and Notes to FS for YE 2017.

Regards,  
Mansoor

---

**From:** Mansoor Ahmad  
**Sent:** March 06, 2018 12:39 PM  
**To:** Susan Nicholson  
**Cc:** Natalie Schaus  
**Subject:** RE: 2017 YE Adj-Corporate

Hi Susan,

Attached is the revised TB for Corp (P1-12) and TBA adj#7 & 8.

Regards,  
Mansoor

---

**From:** Mansoor Ahmad  
**Sent:** March 06, 2018 12:31 PM  
**To:** Susan Nicholson  
**Cc:** Natalie Schaus  
**Subject:** 2017 YE Adj-Corporate

Hi Susan,

Attached is the revised TB for Corp and TBA Adj#7 & 8.

Regards,  
Mansoor